
April 29, 2005

MEMORANDUM TO: Jack Strosnider, Director
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
  and Safeguards

FROM:  Larry Camper, Director /RA/
Division of Waste Management 
  and Environmental Protection

SUBJECT: PAPER TO BE PRESENTED AT ANS MEETING IN DENVER,
COLORADO, AUGUST 7-11, 2005

Per Management Directive 3.9 and NMSS Policy and Procedures Letter 1-39, attached is a

paper entitled “Increasing Effectiveness of Reviews and Communications at the U.S. Nuclear

Regulatory Commission.”  

This paper summarizes the application of 3D modeling in the decommissioning area and

highlights innovative approaches to difficult issues.  There are no significant implications or new

or unresolved policy issues in the paper nor does the paper include classified, sensitive

unclassified, or nonpublic information.  The paper will be presented by Claudia Craig of my

staff.  

Approval of the paper should be indicated below and returned to Claudia Craig.  

Approval of paper for submittal and presentation

 _____________R/A_______________
Jack Strosnider, Director, NMSS
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